

PRINTING LAWS

CHAPTER 432

SENATE BILL NO. 2356

(Senator Lips)

STATE PRINTING BID REQUIREMENTS

AN ACT to amend and reenact sections 46-02-01, 46-02-09, and 46-02-14 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to authorization for printing by state agencies.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 46-02-01 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

46-02-01. Printing and binding - Duties of the office of management and budget. The office of management and budget shall have charge of all the printing required to be done for the several departments of the state government except as otherwise provided by section 46-02-09. No printing required by any state officer as provided in this chapter may be paid for unless it was authorized by the legislative assembly or by the office of management and budget for ~~three~~ seven hundred fifty dollars and over.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 46-02-09 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

46-02-09. Sixth-class items - When bids or quotations required. All work on sixth-class items amounting to ~~three~~ seven hundred fifty dollars or over, not done by the central duplicating service of the office of management and budget or by departments, institutions, or state offices, must be let by competitive bidding or by the solicitation of at least two quotations by the office of management and budget, or by the departments, institutions, or state offices authorized to bid their own printing needs. Printing items amounting to less than ~~three~~ seven hundred fifty dollars may be given by the department head to ~~the~~ a printer of his choice selected by the department head and accompanied by a purchase order of which one copy must be sent to the office of management and budget. Where practical, all departments, institutions, or state offices authorized to do their own bidding shall take advantage of annual contracts established by the office of management and budget.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 46-02-14 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

46-02-14. Copies of documents to accompany bills for printing. Every person doing public printing pursuant to the provisions of this chapter shall file and preserve one copy of each document or other matter printed by him for the state and for orders of ~~three~~ seven hundred fifty dollars or over which ~~he~~ the printer shall deliver to the office of management and budget, together with a bill of the same.

Approved March 24, 1995

Filed March 27, 1995

CHAPTER 433**HOUSE BILL NO. 1119**

(Government and Veterans Affairs Committee)
(At the request of the Secretary of State)

LAWS DISPOSAL

AN ACT to amend and reenact section 46-04-19 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to disposition of laws by the secretary of state.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 46-04-19 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

46-04-19. Secretary of state may dispose of laws. The secretary of state may dispose of all volumes of the laws ~~in his possession which~~ that are ten or more years old, except ~~ten volumes~~ one volume of each ~~which he shall keep~~ that must be retained for historical purposes.

Approved March 14, 1995
Filed March 14, 1995